

OFHP Implementation- Reg Package

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Nov 2017 16:08:29 -0500
Attachments: _reg2017.0628.e05_seal.pdf (508.27 kB); _reg2017.0530.e06_seal.pdf (447.9 kB); Twice_Annual_Effective_Date_Exemption_Request_for_20617_42904_Clean.docx (16.9 kB); 110817 Ministry Approval Form-20617-42904-EPE-LSB (2).doc (268.29 kB); 110817 Preliminary Regulatory Impact Assessment Form - 20617-42904-EPE-L....doc (272.38 kB); Appendix A_Reg Comparison Chart_429_04_20171120-LSB-EPE_JH review.docx (53.84 kB); Appendix A_Reg Comparison Chart_206_17_20171120-LSB-EPE_JH review.docx (60.83 kB); REG-11751_ID51391_LRC_Committee_Note-Draft V2-2017 11 10.docx (176.64 kB)

Hi Martha and Ewa:

Attached is the current draft of the LRC note for the OFHP Regs for the 20th. The package is also attached for reference.

This is still waiting for Energy fact check, but they are meant to send this soon and I will incorporate first thing Tuesday.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618